12/12/23, 2:48 PM Mangalmay Group of Institution Mail - Request for industrial visit]] Mangaimay Group Of Institutions-Greater Noida || 2022-23 Bat...

M G mail Placement Mangalmay <placement@mangalmay.org>

- Request for industrial visit]| Mangalmay Group Of Institutions-Greater Noida || 2022-
23 Batch ||

Swati Yadav <swati yadav@yakult.co.in> Fri, Dec 2, 2022 at 10:54 AM
To: MANGALMAY GROUP <placement@mangalmay.org>

Dear Ankit Sir,
Greetings from Yakult!

It was nice talking to you. We can plan your visit on 201", 215t 231 26th g 27t Dec-2022 at
12:00noon.

Kindly acknowledge your suitability.

Regards,

Swati Yadav

From: MANGALMAY GROUF <placement@mangalmay.org>

Sent: 01 December 2022 15:47

To: Swati Yadav <swali.yadav@yakult.co.in>

Subject: Request for industrial visit|| Mangalmay Group Of Institutions-Greater Noida || 2022-23 Batch ||

QGar Ms.Swati

Greetings of the day !l

As per our discussion,Here we would like to do an industrial visit at your reputed company for our Management students
for five days, kindly give us permission for the same and share the complete process.

Required slot for 4 days (19th December to 23rd December 2022)

Name of College : Mangalmay Group of institutions Greater l\!gi,gar
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Course to be Visit : Management students (50+ students each day)

Kindly confirm the same from your end.

L |

[Cuoted text hiddan]

o TCS Certified Computer Labs.

-

A

o Regular Personality Development Programs for students,”~ "T.;,-; —
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Wangalmay metitute of Engimdening & Technology
@ Institutional Partner with NIESBUD. Sreater Noida (U.P.)-2D1310
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o Nodal Centre for Virtual Labs under direct guidance of IIT, Delhi

o Online certification courses free of cost for meritorious students from University
of Maryland, SDA Bocconi School of Management, Georgia Institute of Technology
U.S.A., The Hong Kong University of Science And Technology, Kellogg School of
Management, and Northwestern University & University of Minnesota.

o Cenificate Program in Six Sigma Green Belt and Digital Marketing for
Management Students.

o Certificate Programs for Engineering Students in Cloud Computing / Data
Analytics / AUTOCAD |/ MATLAB/ PLC SCADA/ ANDROID/ PHP/ CATIA/ PRO-E/
REVIT/ STAAD PRO.

| am pleased to Invite you as our hiring partner in conducting placement drives @ Mangalmay Group.The
. mutual support In this regard will help in strengthening the bonds between us and will mark as guldance on
starting the career benchmarks of the graduating young minds.

| look forward to hearing from you with a line of confirmation from your end for the same. Do let me know if
any other assistance is required from our side.

Best personal regards,
Ankit Kumar | Manager - placement

Mangalmay Group of Institutions

Plot No. 8 & 9, Knowledge Park Il, Greater Noida
. Email : placement@mangaimay.org

Web: www.mangalmay.org

MOB : 7983668259 , 8826300314
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